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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

.-_, , , , , _m__ .. . . ... . . . .. 

Sent: 

To: 

cc:  

Wednesday, February 18,2009 2:21 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 
Frankden@nettally.com; Dale Buys; kyoung@psc.state.fl.us.; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina 
Collins 

Subject: 

Importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 1 1 (Aff of Publication of N-Cust Mtg.).Itr.02-18-2009(3).pdf 

Filing in Docket No. 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates 
Increase in Pinellas County, Florida 

a. 

b. 

C. 

Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Em ail: m f r ied m a n @ rs ba ttorne ys.co m 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

Docket No.: 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas 
County, Florida - Filing the Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer 
Meeting to discuss Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of 
general circulation in Pinellas County, Florida. 

Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. 

d. 3 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; Notice of Filing - 1 page; and Affidavit of Publication - 1 page. 
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FREDFRICK L. ASCHAZJER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTIXY, PA. 
ROBERT C. BKANNAN 
E MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENKINS, PA. 
KYLE L. KEMPER 
STEVEN T. MINDIJN, PA. 

WILLIAM E. SUNDSTROM, PA. 
DIANE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

ROBERT M. C. ROSE (13242006) 

CHASrTY H. O'STEEN 

~ 

LAW 0 F F I c E s 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 
TALLAHASSFE, FLORIDA 3230 1 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850)  656-4029 

.wwrv.rsbattorneys.com 

REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

February 18,2009 

E-FILING 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO C ~ N T E R  
2180W STATE ROAD 434, SUITE 2118 
LONGWOOD, FLORIDA 32779 
(407) 830-6331 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

M4RTIN s. FRIEDMAN, EA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

__ 
CHRISTIAN w. MARCEIJ I ,  OF COCiA'SEL 
(LKFXSED I N  NEY IrOoRK OhILJ.) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080248-SU; Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in 
Wastewater Rates Increase in Pinellas County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.156 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is a Notice of Filing of the Affidavit of 
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Customer Meeting to discuss Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc.'s 
Application for a rate increase has been published in a newspaper of general circulation in Pinellas 
County, Florida. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to 
give me a call. 

Of Counsel 
cTwM/tlc 
Enclosures 

cc: John P. Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 
Mr. Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation (w/enclosues) (via e-mail) 
Keino Young, Esquire, Office of General Counsel (w/enclosures) (via e-mail) 

M \ l  ALTAMONI'E\uTILJTlES INC\TIERRAVERDI3(.156) 2008 RATE CASEWSC Clerk 11 (AffofPub1,cation of N-Cust M t g R c Z ,  h: I E? f ? - L" 1,; [ 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application of 
TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC. 
for an increase in wastewater 
rates in Pinellas County, Florida 

DOCKET NO. 080248-SU 

NOTICE OF FILING 

Applicant, TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES, INC., by and through its undersigned 

attorneys, hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket an Affidavit of 

Publication evidencing that the Notice of the Customer Meeting to discuss Tierra Verde 

Utilities, Inc.'s Application for a rate increase has been published in accordance with Rule 

25-22.0407, Florida Administrative Code. 

Respectfully submitted this 18'h day of 
February, 2009, by: 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32799 
Telephone: (407) 830-6331 
Facsimile: (407) 830-8522 
mfriedman@rsbattornevs .com 

MARTIN S .  FRgDMAN 
For the Firm 

M \ l  M T A M O ~ U T I L T l 3 E S  INCinERRA WRDE\(.IM) 2008 RATE CASEWOF (Aff of Publication N-Cust M t g . j . 4  



1002945651

St. Petersburg Times
Published Daily

SL Petersburg, Pinellas County, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF Pinellas }
Before the undersigned authority personally appeared B. Harr

who on oath says that helshe is Legal Clerk of the St.

Petersburg Times a daily newspaper published at St. Petersburg,

in Pinellas County. Florida; that the attached copy of

advertisement, being a Legal Notice in the matter RE:

MEETING NOTICE - TIERRA VERDE UTILITIES

080248-SU was published in said newspaper in the issues of

City & State, 2/10/2009.

Affiant thrther says the said St. Petersburg Times is a

newspaper published at Sr. Petersburg, in said Pinellas County,

Florida and that the said newspaper has heretofore been

continuously published in said Pinellas County, Florida, each day

and has been entered as second class mail matter at the post

office in St. Petersburg. in said Pinellas County. Florida, for a

period of one year next preceding the first publication of the

attached copy of advertisement, and affiant fbrther says that lie

/she has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or

corporation any discount, rebate, commission or rebind for the

purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in the said

newspaper.

Signature of Afliant

1Jw-

Sworn to and subscribed before me

this 10th day of February A.D.2009

- Signature of Notary Public

Personally known X or produced indentification

Type of indentification produced

__________________

.OSEPH 1i3pf

rLCt5377i

- :4Y.: EXPRES RiM 3.2DW i
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LEGAL NOTICE

BEFORE ThE PUBliC SERVICE COMMISSION
NOTiCE CECUSTOMER MEETING

TO ThE CUSTOMERS OFTIERRA VEROf UTNJTIES. INC.
"SD

AU. OThER INTERESTED PERSONS
FEUNUARY 50,O

Re: Docket No. 080240-SU; Application For ktaeess in Watewaler Rates In PinSta Co.fly By
Iteeta Verde Utilities, Inc.

NOflCE te hereby given that thi Staff of the Florida P,.tto SenIce Conititalon *5 conduct

a anlomr meeting to dlscise TIsta Verde 1.111110*, ino.'s Application tar a rate knee., ii

meeting wit be held at the fofloetg time end p1ev.:

8:00 p.m., Thnday, Fatn 26.2009

S. Pete Seach City Cormdeslon Oiantem

155 Corey Ave,u*

St. Pete Beach. Florida 33706

NI ps.or edo wish to ca,wns.t s tsved to be prel11 at the begfrnlng ci the meeting,

Snot the meeting may be a4otsned early If no customers ale pieeent. One or ns of the

Coninteloners ci the Ficilde Public Service Conflasci, may anerat end pe1pets in

IT*eImg. The meeting wit begin - scheduied and v.40 caibnue with all of the ajatonie. `eve

The purpose Of this metIng Is t give customers end olt interested persora en oppotiurdty to

offer conunents to Cocrnileslon 8Sf regarding the quality of amMo. the Utility proildee and to

ask queetlon6. and corm,iwt on the proposed rates as Wit as other 5*015. CC.WTIisSUI Stat?

wIt be evellabte to ad*eea and coordinate customers' corrv,tts arid to assist meite's of

th public. A mpreeent*tive front Die Utility may ebo be in attendanct At the begsv'iig 00*

nesting, plocedums itet be estthathed for the -moe of consist. Coninilsalon Staff *5 bee.

Sgn-up shasta. mid custoron wit be called in the order that they sign 14 to apeelc

In addition to the customer metIng to be held on February 26.2000, at 6:OQ pin.. ConenhsaicI,

Staff wit be available that sttsrtwi from 2:00 pat to 408 pa... to meet 14th rsç,resentattvSs

ot custorne' gioupe, homeowners neocletlons, and developers who dash a rears indepth
discussion of the Suet Appointments may be made icr the meeting with Convitalon Staff by

contacting Mr. Dale Buys at 41&I 413-8536 before Theedsy. Fetna'y 24, 2. NI rwneln

tiva who wish to participate in k,SvhdijS meetings we aged to ryatce an appobtnent. since the

ktdMduat meetings may be canceled If no appointments ma made.

Ptnuw,t to pro'.iaione of 0* Msloans With DasbatSe Act. WV lfl0I, requlitig specie

accommodatIons to perticpste in this niaeting because ofe phyatcalbupalrmerd SIUid cit V.

Office of Commission C4..lt at 850 4t34fl0 at teat 48 hotat prier to the rneetri9- My persqn

*110 Is heetti Or speech r,pavad should contact the floeWe P1*110 SeMce Corrnlett

using the Rota Relay Service wrath taft be mactied an `800-955-$171 ma i

677ff Waive.

Ifs named storm or other dIsaster requies canceSrion Gems meetht CormilaSon WI! wit

attempt to give timelydttote penis Nbtce of Canoetaflon of the meethg wit also

be provided-art ft,e Convi*Son's :jJwp,eJatfltle4 wider the Hot Thpla kit

fowid at the bottom of the home gaol. Cencetalon can also be con&med by caWtg the OfSce
of the General CosineS at 860-41-6I99.

axt*

- My parson who wishe, to correnent or provide InforrrSon to Convoisalon Stat! may do so at

the meats either only or It w,iOng. Q0* w,#ten omya,wrS ragerdrig the Uiety and th

proposed rates. a-reqsst to be pieced on the inaitig en hon thIs t-n be adad to

this sd*ess:

once at the Canselselon Cleili

florida Pc SenateCafl
2540 Stand Oils Bmdnd

Talteh.aaee. Fl. 32300-0850

At correspondence staid mien to tockit No. 080248-SU. lirede USdee WC? o.sfl

wet placed in ,ae of Ut docket j rniay Wo*ibl'lt connn flo.4. the

FIcils Public Service Conyuh.Iu., tot-free facetS III S l'800-5114fl,

It yon wiSh to contact the flodda Public Service Coriwetseton regartling comriplaintatesnvtc&

yots may gas the 000Totashi's OItq., of Regtaiatony ca,wlience aid Corsats Maishice

the Mowing to$fne ,njmb. 1.WO3423553. `to may also submit e complaint Vwos4i Ote

Conitniaslon's webehts et


